

**Minutes of Chedgrave Parish Council Annual Parish Meeting held on Thursday
5 April 2018.**

Present: Chairman J Bircham, Vice Chairman J Lurkins, Cllrs C Gould, E Guymer, R Wood, District Cllr Jaan Larnar.

Apologies from Cllr F Husband and Cllr C Frosdick.

1. The minutes of last year's meeting held on 6 April 2017 were approved and signed. **Proposed JB, seconded JL.**
2. There was no business arising from these minutes.
3. Chairman read the Annual Report to the meeting, copies available from the Clerk and on the Parish Council web site. **Clerk to post on PC noticeboard.**
4. District Cllr Larnar had circulated a copy of his report in advance of the meeting, copies available from the Clerk and on the Parish Council web site. The possibility of applying for funding for various projects in the coming year was discussed.
5. Reports from representatives on Committees.
Loddon & Chedgrave Playing Field Committee: Cllr C Gould had pre-circulated his report. Copies available from the Clerk and on the Parish Council web site.
Jubilee Hall Committee: Cllr J Lurkins read out his report and reported that the administrative aspects of the Jubilee Hall had improved. However, there remain outstanding issues with the football club and a future meeting is arranged to discuss. Cllr C Gould advised that he had offered to help resolve matters if he can. Cllr J Lurkins advised that new boilers for the hall and hot water had been installed but that a lot more maintenance work is needed. Copies of Cllr J Lurkins' report available from the Clerk and on the Parish Council web site.
6. To receive questions and suggestion from members of the public: none.
7. It was decided to adopt the following resolutions:
 - To continue to develop and improve Grebe Drive play area
 - To build the lychgate memorial
 - To progress the development of the Pits
 - To continue to strive for the re-opening of the Wherryman's Way
 - To register parish land at the Pits, the Common and White Horse Plain with the Land Registry.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.25pm.

Signed
Chairman

Date